
From: Kelly Bacon (CD)
To: "craig@stillwellhanson.com"
Subject: FW: CB-19-000015 Parcel Combination
Date: Friday, October 4, 2019 2:15:00 PM
Attachments: CB-19-00015 Burman Deemed Complete Letter Signed 10.3.19.pdf

Craig,
 
My apologies, I emailed the attached letter out to the Burman’s yesterday and missed cc’ing you in
the process.  Please find attached correspondence for the proposed Burman Parcel Combination.  A
hard copy will be placed in the mail today.
 
Please contact me directly with any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) 
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 4:33 PM
To: 'dburman@cablespeed.com'
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: CB-19-000015 Parcel Combination
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached correspondence in regards to your proposed parcel combination.  A hard copy
of the letter will be mailed out.  Please contact me directly with any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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